
Allen, Meredith 

4/19/2014 2:24:07 PM
'carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov' (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. 
(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov); 'skh@cpuc.ca.gov' 
(skh@cpuc.ca.gov); cft@cpuc.ca.gov (cft@cpuc.ca.gov); 
ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: PG&E Emergency Exercise Invitation

All,

PG&E is conducting two company Emergency Exercises this year. The first will be on May 14 
and 15 and will involve an EOC activation on Day 1 and activities primarily at the base camp 
on Day 2. Below is the information concerning the exercise. We are also conducting a 
company exercise on November 19 and 20. Unfortunately both of these exercises are 
Wednesday/Thursday of Commission meeting weeks. We have asked our team that 
coordinates these exercises to work with us next year to ensure that we do not have the same 
conflict again.

Staff from SED and the Energy Division have also been invited.

Please let me know if anyone from your office would like to attend and I will send additional 
information. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Meredith

415-973-2868 (office)

415-828-5765 (cell)

Date/Time: May 14 10:00-4:30

SB GT&S 0277123

mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:skh@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cft@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cft@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov


May 15 6:00-1:00

Location: May 14 - PG&E Headquarters

May 15 - Cow Palace

Scenario: 7.0 Earthquake on Hayward Fault
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